
PO Box 388 / 388 Blohm Avenue 
Aromas, CA 95004 
Phone: (831) 726-3155  FAX: (831) 726-3951 
www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

Next Res. # 2022-01 

 All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed to 
all, or a majority of the board.  Such records shall be available at the District office located at 388 Blohm Avenue, Aromas, CA. 

 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 
TUESDAY, December 21, 2021, 7:00 PM 

Notice of HYBRID Meeting – Different Meeting Date 
The Aromas Water District Board of Directors meeting will be conducted in a hybrid setting.  Directors, staff and public may 

attend the meeting remotely or in person. Public participation is encouraged – participation instructions are on the following page. 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS: President Jim Leap, Vice President Vicki Morris, Directors, 
Marcus Dutra, Richard Smith, and Wayne Holman. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. STATEMENTS OF DISQUALIFICATION 

V. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

VI. MINUTES: Review the Minutes of the November 23, 2021 Regular Board Meeting for Board 
approval. 

VII. ORAL COMMUNICATION: Anyone wishing to address the Board on informational items, staff 
reports or matters not listed on the agenda may do so during Oral Communications.  Please limit 
your comment to three (3) minutes. The public may comment on listed Action and Public Hearing 
items at the time they are considered by the Board. 

VIII. PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
A. DIRECTORS' REPORTS 
B. ATTORNEY'S REPORT 
C. MANAGER'S REPORT 
D. CORRESPONDENCE 

IX. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
A. Consider adoption of Resolution #2021-14, extending the need for hybrid meetings, as 

presented in AB 361. 
X. ACTION ITEMS: 

A. Presentation of Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Years Ended June 2021 and 2020 
Fedek & Brown staff will present the Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Years Ended June 
2021 and 2020 for Board review and apporval (DRAFT Annual Financial Report attached). 

B. Consider receiving a progress report on the Marshall Well project, and providing direction 
to staff 
Staff will present a progress report on the Marshall Well project, for discussion and Board action. 

C. Consider receiving an update report regarding the District of Distinction (DoD) training 
requirements, and providing direction to staff 
Staff will present an update on the training requirements for the DoD accreditation, for discussion 
and Board action. 

D. Financial Reports for the Month of November 2021 
Including both Assessment Districts, the financial reports show a Total revenue of $97,226.43; 
Total expenditures were $92,902.11 between November 16, 2021 and December 14, 2021. These 
financials and monthly expenditures will be presented for discussion and approval. 

E. Election of New Board Officers 
The Board needs to elect a new President and Vice President for a one-year term, beginning 
January 1, 2022. 

XI. FUTURE MEETINGS & AGENDA ITEMS   Next meeting – January 25, 2022 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

President- James Leap 
Vice President- Vicki Morris 
Director- Marcus Dutra 
Director- Richard Smith 
Director- Wayne Holman  
General Manager- Robert Johnson 
Board Secretary- Louise Coombes 

p.7-10 

p.11 

p.3-6 

p.14-70 

p.77 

p.78-83 

p.12-13 

p.71-76 



PO Box 388 / 388 Blohm Avenue 
Aromas, CA 95004 
Phone: (831) 726-3155  FAX: (831) 726-3951 
www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

2 

Hybrid Meeting Attendance Instructions 

The public may participate in the District’s Board meeting either in person, or by teleconference / web 
conference via the instructions provided below.  In person attendees will be subject to mask and distancing 
protocols. 

The meeting materials will be available for download from the District’s website at: 

www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

For those who choose to attend this meeting via Zoom will be muted by default. To join the meeting from a 
computer, tablet, or smartphone via the Zoom app (free at http://www.zoom.us), click the link on the meeting 

date and time: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88504938823 

If you do not have speakers or a microphone on your computer, you can dial in for audio. 

Call (669) 900.9128 and enter the Webinar ID: 88504938823 

If you would like to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the following options: 

1. Online – raise your hand or use the Q&A panel to submit written comments. 

2. Phone – press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to send a request to be unmuted to submit verbal comments. 

The meeting officially will start at 7:00pm, though remote access will be open 
15 minutes before the start of the meeting. 

Public engagement is important to the District, and hybrid meeting protocols are an evolving process. 

We appreciate everyone’s understanding as we work through this together. 



SECOND DRAFT 1 / 4 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
the Aromas Water District Board of Directors 

November 23, 2021 
I. CALL TO ORDER. The regular meeting of the Aromas Water District Board of Directors was called to

order by President Leap on Tuesday, November 23, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. in a hybrid setting; attendees were
both present in the Board Room and online via Zoom.

II ROLL CALL. President Leap, Vice President Morris and Directors Dutra, Holman and Smith were
present. Also in attendance were General Manager Johnson and Board Secretary Coombes. Counsel
Bosso attended via Zoom.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. President Leap led the pledge of allegiance.

IV. STATEMENTS OF DISQUALIFICATION. There were no disqualification statements.

V. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS. There were no additions to, or deletions from, the Agenda.

VI. MINUTES. The minutes of the October 26, 2021, Board Meeting were presented for review and approval.
Director Holman moved for approval of the minutes as presented; Vice President Morris seconded.
Minutes were unanimously approved with all Directors present.

VII. ORAL COMMUNICATION. There were no public comments.

VIII. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

A. Director's Report(s). Vice President Morris mentioned that she and Director Smith, with GM Johnson,
had attended another Ad-Hoc Infrastructure & Finance Committee Meeting to be discussed later in the
Manager’s Report.

B. Attorney's Report. Counsel Bosso had no legal matters to report that would affect the District.

C. Manager’s Report

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Production & Well Levels
GM Johnson reported total production in October 2021 was 8,841,191 gallons, with a daily average of
285,200 gallons, representing about 9.7% of total production so far this year. Pleasant Acres was used for
eight days, Carpenteria Well ran the entire month; San Juan Well was used for 30 days of the month.

There were no new meters installed, so the current total is 969 connected meters. All water testing continues
to be both filed on time and represent satisfactory results.

GM Johnson presented several new graphs to represent how monthly production levels compare to a
monthly average. Further metrics will be added in coming months to enhance the data with the intention of
future planning in times of scarcity.

Reporting on well levels; Carpenteria Well is up four feet and San Juan Well is up eight feet. The levels for
observational wells, Marshall Well is up four feet and Aimee Meadows is up eight feet.

INCIDENTS
Early on Saturday October 31, 2021 a vehicle collided with Fire Hydrant #48 on San Juan Road. A boil
order had to be issued to approximately 60 affected customers as a result of incorrect valves being shut off
by first responders on the scene, causing negative pressure for the Ballantree pressure zone and the Oakridge
line up to the first booster. This was lifted the following Monday after lab testing was negative for
contaminants. West Valley were called in to affect the repair. Water loss was 51,000 gallons as measured
through the Ballantree flow meter. ASO Coombes is currently awaiting a CHP Collision Report to make an
insurance claim to cover the cost of damages. A cooperative plan is being developed between District staff
and the Fire Department to provide education and increased effectiveness in similar future situations.

3



 SECOND DRAFT 2 / 4 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Staff & Board Recognition 
WUSp Girõn is working to integrate the hard copy backflow information and results into digital format 
to be utilized in future backflow testing. 

ASO Coombes continues to refine and update information in the mapping of the District. Current focus 
has been adding exact locations of the Dunbarton and Oakridge fire hydrants never previously mapped 
and providing maps for the Rocks Road annexation. 

CO DeAlba continues on medical leave, although available by phone for consultation if there is an 
emergency situation; likely to continue until January 2022. GM Johnson plans to contact CO DeAlba for an 
update on prognosis after Thanksgiving. 

Operator Smith continues to work hard to maintain a fully operational system. 

Conservation & Rainfall 
The new rainfall year began on October 1, 2021. Up to and including November 17, the rain gauge at 
Chittenden pass has recorded 5.36 inches of rain, of which 0.92 fell in November. 

Projects 

Orchard Hill Road Proposed Annexation 
The residents of Orchard Hill are still reviewing the engineering proposal. GM Johnson plans to reach out 
to them in January for direction. There has recently been a change of ownership of the land that the 
temporary water line runs through.  

Cole Road Outreach Project 
GM Johnson plans to approach PVWMA to include the Cole Road annexation proposal on their December 
agenda. 

New Water Source 
GM Johnson elaborated on this project with an update in Action Item X.B later in the meeting. 

Correspondence: GM Johnson reached out to SSB Construction, who installed the solar field at 
Carpenteria well, for advice in cleaning the hard water stains from the panel surfaces. These have now been 
cleaned and the inverters repaired so that the panels are fully functional again. 

GM Johnson has been corresponding with the SWRCB regarding Drinking Water Infrastructure Funding. 
The District seems to fall in the gap of not being a large enough system or not a small, disadvantaged 
community system in order to be eligible for infrastructure funding from the state. GM Johnson 
corresponded to find out if there are any possible funding opportunities and late today had a response, so 
more information on this will be given at the next meeting. 

GM Johnson also made mentioned that the Financial Audit Report should be ready to be presented at the 
December meeting. 

IX. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Consider adopting Resolution 2021-12 authorizing the continuation of hybrid/remote 

teleconferencing meetings pursuant to AB 361 
Director Smith moved to adopt Resolution 2021-12 as presented; seconded by Vice President Morris. The 
Resolution was unanimously adopted, by roll-call vote, with all Directors present. 

4



 SECOND DRAFT 3 / 4 

X ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consider adopting Resolution 2021-13 initiating proceedings for the annexation of six parcels into 

the Aromas Water District 
The proposed six parcels, along Rocks Road, totaling 28.58 acres, each have a single family residence.  
One homeowner is already using a District hydrant meter to fill his domestic water tanks and another has 
repeatedly requested annexation and connection to the District in the past. There were a variety of reasons 
why it was not previously annexed; not within the sphere of influence, expense of connection, previously 
health and safety was not an issue. However, now it has become a matter of health and safety as, according 
to a well expert, one parcel’s well has dried up, so the family have been purchasing water for their basic 
household needs. Since the main line supplying Ranch Larios is located right beside these parcels, there 
is no additional cost to the District for installation of infrastructure. It seems likely that the other four 
homes nearby will experience the same issues, therefore it seems prudent to include them in this 
annexation effort, presenting these parcels at the same time as the Cole Road annexation. Assuming the 
annexation is approved, each parcel will only get one connection.  

Director Holman moved to adopt Resolution 2021-12 as presented; seconded by Director Dutra. The 
Resolution was unanimously adopted, by roll-call vote, with all Directors present. 

B. Consider receiving an update report on two District projects; Solar Power for the Office and New 
Water Source 
The 2019 Rate Study identified a subset of capital projects in the strategic plan as priority; Ballantree 
Tank Project, School Road Project, Operations Shop and Solar power for the office. A new water source 
was also identified for a time period outside the Rate Study horizon. The Board of Directors has brought 
that project forward as critical. The District stands ready to move forward but is looking to infrastructure 
grant funding to help with financing. 

Office Solar Power 
A proposal within budget was supplied by Allterra to provide solar power to the District Office. The 
project was divided into two parts, each below the $25,000 threshold for prevailing wage regulations. 
However, Counsel Bosso advised GM Johnson that prevailing wage should be included. GM Johnson has 
instructed Allterra to revise and provide a new quote. 

New Water Source 
Martin Feeney will oversee the new well water source project without travelling, but in heavy consultation 
with a suitable hydrogeologist contractor. Proposals are expected by December 1, 2021. There will also 
be a preliminary engineering report coming in soon for CEQA, permits and grant financing; whatever has 
come in will be presented at the December Board meeting. A proposal for the test well part of the project 
may also be coming in next week, which is earlier than expected. The next action is to book a drilling 
company for late summer; this is in progress. The test well could be used in future as an observational 
well. The completed site design of the project includes; the well; a treatment plant to deal with the 
probable presence of iron and manganese; an Operations maintenance shop; a solar field and a backup 
generator. 

Vice President Morris expressed her gratification that these projects are quickly moving forward whilst 
Mr. Feeney is still available and the relationship with the new hydrogeologist is being established. The 
presentation reflected what was discussed and agreed at the Ad-Hoc Infrastructure & Finance Committee 
meeting. Seeking grants or other funding, whilst interest rates are currently so low, is prudent. 

Board direction was to receive regular updates on the project progress. 

5



 SECOND DRAFT 4 / 4 

C. Financial Reports for the Month of October 2021 
Total Assets / Liabilities & Equity are $10,951,854.07, of which Total Current Assets are $4,852,731.76, 
and Total Fixed Assets are $5,982,183.31. In Liabilities, the Total Current Liabilities are $283,682.15 and 
Total Liabilities are $4,414,323.83. 

In the P&L Report, Water Revenue for October was $140,850.50. Total Expenditures were $142,204.20 
between October 21 to November 15, 2021.  

On the graphical representation of the Financials, there is a +13.4% difference for YTD Revenue and  
-2.7% difference for YTD Expenditures. 

Vice President Morris moved to approve the Financial Reports as presented; seconded by Director 
Holman. The Financial Reports were unanimously approved, with all Directors present. 

X. FUTURE MEETINGS & AGENDA ITEMS. The next meeting date was revised and will be on Tuesday, 
December 21, 2021, and will be the same hybrid format as this meeting. Topics will include the Audit 
Report and Project Updates. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT. President Leap adjourned the meeting at 8:35pm until Tuesday, December 21, 2021.  

Read and approved by:  ______________________________  Attest: ____________________________  
 President, Jim Leap Board Secretary, Louise Coombes 

 Date: _________________________ Date: _______________________  

6



 

 

AWD – GM Report: November 2021 

 
 
 

PRODUCTION REPORT 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Totals 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Million Gal 112.37 106.15 110.17 123.42 105.97 91.27 88.152 95.304 102.07 98.141 107.1 96.82 

Acre Ft 344.8 325.7 338.05 378.7 325.16 280.05 270.49 292.43 313.18 301.13 328.8 297.08 

www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

General Manager’s Report 
November 2021 

7



 

 

AWD – GM Report: November 2021 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 
OPERATIONS: 

 There are 969 total meters installed.  
 Carpenteria well was operated the entire month, San Juan was utilized 29 days, and Pleasant Acres 

well was used for five days this month.  
 Water Treatment Plant: finished water was free of both iron and manganese this month. 
 Distribution testing for total Coliform; all samples were negative. 
 All monthly DWR reports on Coliform, and Fe / Mn were filed on time. 
 WTP filters are being backwashed when necessary.  
 Monthly Generator in-house 15-minute testing under load. 
 Monthly well-level monitoring (see chart following this report in Board Packet). 
  

MAINTENANCE: 
 Preventative maintenance and flushing were performed, as needed. 
 Chlorine chemical pump maintenance and analyzer maintenance at all wells was performed. 
 Additional maintenance tasks are being performed as time allows. 

 

INCIDENTS: 
 None at the time of this report’s writing. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 

STAFF & BOARD RECOGNITION:  

 WUSp Girõn continues to integrate technology into the daily workflow.  She is working with 
Operator Smith to utilize  tablets for routine daily recordkeeping.  This effort, when fully 
implemented, will increase efficiency within the Operations section. 

 ASO Coombes continues to refine and update information in the District’s GIS.  A current focus 
has been adding Oakridge fire hydrants and the Rocks Road Annexation effort as well correcting 
multiple portions of existing information.   

 ASO Coombes worked with the District Accountant to get the State Controller’s Report submitted. 

 CO DeAlba is out on medical leave as of June 22. His return date is currently scheduled for January 
2022. The temporary worker the District has been using will be leaving for another job out of the 
area.  Staff is working to find alternatives until CO DeAlba returns. 

 Operator Smith continues to do a terrific job keeping the system working while CO DeAlba is out 
on medical leave. His most recent achievements have been related to getting the Ballantree 
communications system back up to full strength, and providing a solution to some other 
communications issues that the District has had. 

 The Ad-Hoc Infrastructure and Financing Committee met this month via Zoom and reviewed two 
proposals related to the Marshall Well project.  More information will be provided in an Action 
Item at tonight’s Board meeting. 

8



 

 

AWD – GM Report: November 2021 

CONSERVATION UPDATE: 
November 2021 usage figures are showing a continued reduction in consumption, as is expected 
this time of year. 
 
October 1, 2021 marked the start of a new water year. As of the date of this report (December 
15), the rain gauge at Chittenden Pass has recorded 8.64 inches of precipitation, with 3.28 inches 
falling this month (2.52 inches fell on December 13). That total is 91% of all the precipitation 
received last year (9.48 inches). 
 

PROJECTS:  
 

1. Response to COVID-19 virus 
Staff has been staying current on the ever-changing COVID-19 situation.  The office has been 
reopened, and customers have adjusted to the changes.  Further changes are expected in late 
September when the current Gubernatorial executive orders sunset.  
 

2. Technology upgrade – SCADA (delayed due to COVID-19 pandemic) 
Installations are complete – respective staff members are working to complete final “punch list-
type items”.  These should be completed by the end of the calendar year.  

 
3. Orchard Hill Road proposed annexation progress 

MNS Engineers has completed the FINAL Technical Memorandum (TM) and it has been 
released to the main spokespeople of the group. Staff has not heard back from the group 
regarding this effort.  Staff will reach out to the main contact points for this group in January 
2022. 
 

4. Progress on the Cole Road Outreach Project 
A public Town hall-type meeting was held on October 20, with about 12 parties in attendance.  
The group was supportive of moving forward with the annexation effort. Staff is scheduled to 
present the Cole Road (and Rocks Road) Annexations to PVWMA in January; first to the 
Administration and Finance Committee (January 11), and then the full Board of Directors on 
January 19, 2022.  If this matter is approved at PVWMA, staff will then begin the LAFCo 
Application process.   
 

5. Progress on Finding a New Water Source Project 
Staff will be presenting an update on this project as part of the Action Items at tonight’s meeting. 

 
 
Robert Johnson 
General Manager 
December 15, 2021 

9



Ca
rp

en
te

ria
 W

el
l (

pr
od

uc
tio

n)
: P

re
vi

ou
s R

ea
d 

= 
27

3 
fe

et
; C

ur
re

nt
 R

ea
d 

= 
27

2 
fe

et
  

 M
ar

sh
al

l W
el

l (
m

on
ito

rin
g)

: P
re

vi
ou

s R
ea

d 
= 

71
 fe

et
; C

ur
re

nt
 R

ea
d 

= 
70

 fe
et

 

Sa
n 

Ju
an

 W
el

l (
pr

od
uc

tio
n)

: P
re

vi
ou

s R
ea

d 
= 

11
6 

fe
et

; C
ur

re
nt

 R
ea

d 
= 

11
5 

fe
et

  
  A

im
ee

 M
ea

do
w

s (
m

on
ito

rin
g)

: P
re

vi
ou

sR
ea

d 
= 

20
2 

fe
et

; C
ur

re
nt

 R
ea

d 
= 

20
1

fe
et

W
el

l W
at

er
 L

ev
el

 M
on

ito
rin

g
De

pt
h 

to
 W

at
er

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
D

at
e:

 D
ec

em
be

r 1
0,

 2
02

1

25
0

26
0

27
0

28
0

29
0

30
0

Ca
rp

en
te

ri
a

40 50 60 70 80 90

M
ar

sh
al

l

10
0

11
0

12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

Sa
n 

Ju
an

18
0

19
0

20
0

21
0

22
0

23
0

Ai
m

ee
 M

ea
do

w
s

Ch
ar

t d
at

a 
sy

nc
hr

on
iz

ed
 to

 s
am

e 
st

ar
t d

at
e 

- M
ar

ch
 2

01
2

10



CORRESPONDENCE LIST: 11/18/2021 – 12/15/2021 

DATE 

T
Y

P
E

 

TO FROM SUBJECT 

11/22/21 E 

M 

A Gutierrez, County of 
San Benito 

R Johnson, AWD PLN210057 0 Pine Tree Up – Christian Heath 

[+Letter Attached 

12/2/21 E B Nicholson, SB LAFCo R Johnson, AWD Checking on Martinez Annexation process 

[& Response] 

12/3/21 E B Nicholson, SB LAFCo R Johnson, AWD Checking on Martinez Annexation process 

12/8/21 E R Guerrero, PV Water R Johnson, AWD 4th Quarter Pajaro Valley Water Report 

12/10/21 E SWRCB R Johnson, AWD Monthly Summary of Coliform Monitoring 

12/10/21 E SWRCB  R Johnson, AWD Monthly Fe & Mn Field Test Results 
 

11



 
RESOLUTION 2021-14 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUATION OF 
HYBRID/REMOTE TELECONFORENCE MEETINGS 

PURSUANT TO AB 361 

WHEREAS, the Aromas Water District (District) Board of Directors (BOD) is committed 
to preserving public access and participation in BOD’s meetings; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for 
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, 
without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), 
subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom issued a Proclamation of State of 
Emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proclaimed state of emergency remains in effect; and 

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 that provides that 
a legislative body subject to the Brown Act may continue to meet without fully complying 
with the teleconferencing rules in the Brown Act providing the legislative body determines 
that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees, 
and further requires that certain findings be made by the legislative body every thirty (30) 
days; and 
 
WHEREAS, in the interest of public health and safety, as affected by the emergency caused 
by the spread of COVID-19, the BOD deems it necessary to find a requirement to meet in 
person for meetings of the District could present imminent risks to the health and safety of 
attendees, and thus, intends to invoke the provisions of AB 361 related to teleconferencing; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the BOD has considered all information related to this matter, as presented at 
the public meetings of the BOD, including but not limited to the current circumstances 
related to the state of emergency, which continues to remain active; and 
 
WHEREAS, the BOD further finds that the state of emergency continues to directly impact 
the ability of the members to meet safely in person. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Aromas Water District Board of 
Directors hereby resolves, and order as follows:  

1. The BOD finds that the facts set forth in the recitals to the Resolution are true 
and correct. 

2. The above findings and this resolution apply to all meeting of the Aromas 
Water District subject to the Brown Act for the period of December 27, 2021 
to January 26, 2022 (Resolution 2021-12 covers until December 26, 2021). 

12



 
3. As long as the State Emergency remains in effect or until directed otherwise 

by the BOD, staff shall present to the BOD at every meeting necessary, an item 
to continue the findings required by AB 361. 

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be 
effective until the earlier of thirty (30) days from adoption of the Resolution or 
such time the BOD adopts a subsequent Resolution in accordance with 
Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the 
BOD may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) 
of subdivision (b) of section 54953; and 

5. The General Manager and District Counsel are directed to take such other 
necessary actions to implement the intent and purposes of the Resolution. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Aromas Water District, 
Aromas, Monterey and San Benito Counties, California, at a Regular meeting duly held on 
this 21st day of DECEMBER 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT:  

 

APPROVE:   
 
 
_______________________________ 
James Leap, Board President 

ATTEST:  
 
 
___________________________ 
Board Secretary, Louise Coombes 

 

13



Staff Report 
 

To:  Board of Directors 

Re: Item X.A – Presentation of Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years 
Ended June 2021 and 2020 

Date:  December 14, 2021 

 
Summary / Discussion 
The Aromas Water District (District) Board of Directors is charged with the fiduciary responsibility 
to oversee and protect the assets of the District. The District is under contract with Fedak & Brown, 
LLP for the legally-required annual auditing of its financial records.  These annual Financial 
Statements are the relied upon source of information detailing the District’s financial condition. They 
are utilized by our creditors, bond holders, as well as our state and county regulators.   
 
The Financial Statements for review cover the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, which is the twelve-month 
period from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.  Also included this time is a comparison to the previous 
year’s finances, Fiscal Year 2019-20.  A copy of the DRAFT Financial Statements is included within 
this meeting’s Board packet. 
 
The Audit Committee is composed of Chris Brown of Fedak & Brown, and from the District: Board 
President Leap, Water Utility Specialist Girõn, and General Manager Johnson.  The Committee plans 
to meet on December 21, 2021 at 4:00pm (before the Board meeting), for an in-depth review of these 
Financial Statements before the presentation to the full Board at the meeting later that evening. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board accept the Financial Statements as presented. 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Robert Johnson 
General Manager  

14



DR
AF
T

15



DR
AF
T

AAAFAF

16



DR
AF
T

17



Government Auditing Standards 

DR
AF
T

GovernmeGov

18



DR
AF
T

19



DR
AF
T

20



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Government Auditing Standards

Opinion

DDR
AF
TTTTFTFTAF
T

AFRARARADRRDRDDD

21



Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Supplementary Information in Relation to the Financial Statements as a Whole 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

DDR
AF
TTTFT

 ements as a Whole

DR
Governmen

DRovernment Auditing StanDDDD

22



Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

accrual basis of accounting

DR
AF
T

23



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

net position

financial position increases or decreases
financial health

not

DR
AF
TFFFTFTAAAFAFFFRARARARARARARARADRDRRRDRDRDD

24



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
TTTTTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFT

25



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
TTTTTTTTTTTFTAF
TFTFT

RARAAARARARARAAAAA

26



Management’s Discussion and Analysis, continued 

DR
AF
T

27



DR
AF
T

28



DR
AF
TTTFTFTFTFTFFFF

29



DR
AF
TFTFTFFFF

30



DR
AF
TTTTTFTFTFT

31



DR
AF
TFTFTFFFF

32



DR
AF
T

33



The Financial Reporting Entity

DR
AF
T

34



Fiduciary Activities.  

Majority Equity Interests—an amendment of GASB 
Statements No. 14 and No. 61

DR
AF
T

MajorityM

35



DR
AF
T

36



DR
AF
T

37



Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 
the net investment 

in capital assets restricted

DR
AF
T

AAAA

38



Investment in State Investment Pool 

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy  

Custodial Credit Risk 

deposits

DDR
AF
T

nia Governmentnia Government Code anCode antt

DD

39



Custodial Credit Risk, continued 

investments 

Interest Rate Risk 

Credit Risk 

Concentration of Credit Risk 
DR
AF
T

40



DR
AF
TTTTTFTFTTTFTFTTTAFAFAF
T

AF
T

AFAFAFAFAFAF
DRDRDRDR

41



DR
AF
TFFFTFT

RARAAARARARR

42



Orchard Acres Assessment District, 2008 Limited Obligation Improvement Bond, Series A 

DR
AF
TTTFTFTTTFTFTFTFTAFAFAFAFAFAFLimited Obligation Impred Obligation Impr

43



Assessment District No. 2013-1, Limited Obligation Improvement Bond, Series 2014 

City National Note Payable DR
AF
T

RARARARARARARARADRDRDRDRDRDRayable ayabl

44



City National Note Payable, continued 

DR
AF
TTTTFF

45



Plan Description 

Benefits Provided 

DR
AF
T

DDDD

46



Contributions 

Net Pension Liability 

DR
AF
TTTTTTTTTTT

AFAFAFAFAFAF

47



Deferred Pension Outflows (Inflows) of Resources 

DR
AF
T

RARAAARARARARAAAAADD

48



Actuarial Assumptions 

Discount Rate DR
AF
T

49



Discount Rate, continued

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

FTFTFTFT
RARARARARARAonate Share of Net Pensonate Share of N i

50



Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate, 
continued

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

DR
AF
TTTTT

51



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 

Leases.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 89 

Accounting for Interest Cost incurred Before the End 
of a Construction Period

Codification of Accounting 
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA 
Pronouncements,

ent No. 89 t No.

Accounting for Interesnting f

Guidance Contained Guidance Contained 

52



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 91 

Conduit Debt Obligations

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 92 

Omnibus 2020

DR
AF
T

andards Board Statemenards Board Statemen

53



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 93 

Replacement of Interbank Offered Rates

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 94 

Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and 
Availability Payment Arrangements

DR
AF
T

ards Board Statement Noards Board Statement

PP
ngementsngemen

54



Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96 

Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 97 

Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans—an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 41 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32.

DR
AF
Tn Component Unit Critn Component Un

ection 457 Deferred Coection 457 Deferred C
nd a supersession of GAnd a supersession of GA

55



Grant Awards 

Litigation 

DR
AF
TT

56



DR
AF
T

57



DR
AF
T

58



DR
AF
T

59



C
ha

ng
e 

in
 B

en
ef

it 
Te

rm
s 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 M

et
ho

ds
 

DR
AF

TTTTTTTTFTFTTTFFFTFTTT

60



61



DR
AF

TTTTTTTTTTTTTFTFTTT

62



DR
AF
T

63



DR
AF
T

64



DR
AF
T

65



DR
AF
T

66



DR
AF
T

67



DR
AF
T

68



Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

deficiency in internal control

material weakness

significant deficiency

Government Auditing Standards

DDR
ARAA
FTTT

G

TFTFTAFAFRA
F

RARARAll

DR
A

DRDRDRDDD

69



Government Auditing Standards, 

Government Auditing Standards

DR
AF
T

70



Staff Report 
To:  Board of Directors 

Re: Item X.B – Consider receiving a progress report on the Marshall Well 
project, and providing direction to Staff 

Date:  December 14, 2021 

Summary / Discussion 
The District’s Strategic Plan identified a number of projects to be completed within its five-year 
horizon.  Some of those projects were identified in the 2019 Rate Study, and were a basis for 
determining the water rates that were ultimately established.  A non-exhaustive list of those projects 
includes: 1) Ballantree Tank Project, 2) School Road Tank Project, 3) Aimee Meadows Pressure-
Reducing Station, 4) building an Operations Shop, and 5) installing solar power for the 388 Blohm 
Avenue facility. Also, identified for Fiscal Years 2024-2025 to 2026-2027 was a new water source 
(well) project.  That project was moved up by Board decision due to current (and forecasted) 
hydrologic conditions. 
 
Staff will provide a progress report on the Marshall Well project.  A synopsis of two proposals will be 
presented for the Board to accept and direct staff to develop contracts for each proposal; one project 
is the work needed to develop a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) and the other is drilling of the 
test well. 
 
The Ad-Hoc Infrastructure and Financing Committee (IFC) met via Zoom on December 14 to discuss 
the proposals and evaluate if they were ready for the full Board’s attention.  After discussing both 
proposals, the IFC thought the proposals had merit and should be moved to the full Board for approval 
and contract development.  
 
The IFC also discussed financing options.  An initial call was placed to the firm that did the financing 
for the District’s Oakridge project, as well as our loan.  A call is scheduled for Monday, December 20, 
and the outcome of that call will be presented at the Board meeting. 
 
So, there has been forward movement on the well project, and information continues to come in time 
goes by.  Attached to this report is the original Gantt Chart showing the proposed timeline for the 
project, and a cover letter with the task cost breakdown sheet for each proposal.  An up-to-date report 
on the well project will also be presented as part of this item.  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Receive the progress report, accept the proposals and provide direction to staff, if any. 
 
Submitted by: 
Robert Johnson 
General Manager  
 
  

71



Marshall Well Gantt Chart - Original 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

72



Cover Letter and 
Cost per Task Breakdown for the 

Preliminary Engineering Report and Environmental Documentation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

73



Cover Letter and 
Cost per Task Breakdown for the 

Preliminary Engineering Report and Environmental Documentation (cont.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

74



Cover Letter and Cost per Task Breakdown for the 
Preparation and Drilling of the Test Well 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

75



Cover Letter and Cost per Task Breakdown for the 
Preparation and Drilling of the Test Well (cont.) 

 
 

76



Staff Report 
To:  Board of Directors 

Re: Item X.C – Consider receiving an update on the Board member Training 
Plan, and providing direction to Staff 

Date:  December 15, 2021 

Summary / Discussion 
As part of Strategic Planning at the District, the Board of Directors (BOD) and the General Manager 
developed a strategy to increase the effectiveness and efficiency of the District, in both the short and 
long-term, by participating in specialized training courses.  Specifically, the Strategic Plan (Plan) 
identified a specific section for the BOD, that has two goals; one of them being, “Maintain and 
Enhance District Board of Directors culture.”  This was to be accomplished by: 1) developing new 
BOD training materials, 2) keeping the BOD current on required trainings, 3) evaluating new 
opportunities for the BOD members professional development (in the area of being a Board member) 
and 4) attending these new training opportunities.  
 
The global COVID pandemic interrupted the BOD training routine that had been established, though 
staff brought the subject of BOD training back to the full Board in October 2021.  At that meeting, 
the BOD Training Plan was revisited, and a robust discussion ensued regarding how to move forward.  
Part of the discussion revolved around whether or not to tailor the next set of training opportunities 
to position the District to qualify for the “District of Distinction” (DoD) accreditation.  The result of 
that discussion was to go for the DoD as the next segment of the BOD training regime. 
 
Upon closer review of the DoD accreditation requirements, it seems that a majority of the BOD and 
the General Manager would only need to participate in two webinars to then qualify the District for 
the DoD.  At the time of the writing of this report, staff is waiting for this fact to be verified.  
 
Continuing to train and better ourselves at Special District governance and management allows the 
District to continue to build an “Ethic of Excellence” in District leadership, while at the same time 
establishing a “Consistent Learning Culture” for staff, that which will move the District forward in 
the years to come. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Receive the update report, and provide direction to Staff. 
 
Submitted by: 
Robert Johnson 
General Manager  

77



Nov 30, 21 Nov 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
UB Checking 130,954.75 163,033.13
UB Bk Money Market xxxx7853 900,835.39 421,961.75
LAIF-State of Ca xx-05 836,821.46 833,996.59
Petty Cash 100.00 100.00
Assessment District Banks

OAWA US Bank 102 Reserve 38,200.66 0.00
OAWA Union Bank Checking 7741 30,444.45 42,544.91
OAWA Union Bank 101 Redemption 0.00 0.18
OAWA Union Bank 102 Reserve 0.00 35,564.13
Oakridge Union Checking 5587 342,943.58 324,918.21

Total Assessment District Banks 411,588.69 403,027.43

Total Checking/Savings 2,280,300.29 1,822,118.90

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Rec - Spec Proj/Taxes 0.00 500.00

Total Accounts Receivable 0.00 500.00

Other Current Assets
ACWA Deposit 2,080.80 2,080.80
1292 · Accounts Rec - USDA Loan 2,040,446.37 2,095,834.27
1291 · Accounts Rec - Orchard Acres 289,594.03 311,692.98
Prepaid Insurance 27,364.32 21,117.14
128 · Inventory 63,177.31 49,921.56
1200.1 · Accounts Receivable--UBMax 129,914.89 154,055.71
1201.9 · Less Allowance for doubtful ... -500.00 -500.00

Total Other Current Assets 2,552,077.72 2,634,202.46

Total Current Assets 4,832,378.01 4,456,821.36

Fixed Assets
1900 · Water System 12,070,284.64 11,994,725.80
1915 · Office Building & Improvements 398,261.43 398,261.43
1970 · Office Equipment & Fixtures 93,467.05 93,467.05
1980 · District Vehicles 117,577.39 117,577.39
1990 · Land and Easements 331,195.78 331,195.78
1995 · Idle Assets 43,400.00 43,400.00
1998 · Less Accum Depr Idle Assets -42,400.00 -42,400.00
1999 · Less Accumuated Depreciation -7,088,956.75 -6,558,684.75

Total Fixed Assets 5,922,829.54 6,377,542.70

Other Assets
Deferred Outflow of Resources 149,120.00 140,939.00

Total Other Assets 149,120.00 140,939.00

TOTAL ASSETS 10,904,327.55 10,975,303.06

3:45 PM Aromas Water District
12/15/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021

78



Nov 30, 21 Nov 30, 20

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 35,884.34 26,569.29

Total Accounts Payable 35,884.34 26,569.29

Credit Cards
First Bankcard - S Smith #0239 364.69 654.37
First Bankcard - E Giron #1086 51.67 318.83
First Bankcard -R.Johnson #9031 523.57 638.88
First Bankcard-L Coombes #3294 0.00 188.27
First Bankcard - D DeAlba #2486 0.00 51.75
Valero Fleet 100.00 596.42

Total Credit Cards 1,039.93 2,448.52

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Sick Payable 3,177.04 0.00
Accrued Wages Payable 19,565.97 0.00
Current Portion City National 72,912.25 59,661.05
2100 · Payroll Liabilities 145.43 86.61
Deferred Inflows- Actuarial 4,337.00 10,090.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

Water Customer 300.00 0.00
Connection Deposits Payable 2,000.00 2,000.00
Hydrant Meter Deposit 7,800.00 800.00

Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 10,100.00 2,800.00

Accrued Vacation Payable 34,129.54 27,815.70
Interest Payable 44,306.83 20,153.44
PVWMA Payable 21,791.64 23,609.64

Total Other Current Liabilities 210,465.70 144,216.44

Total Current Liabilities 247,389.97 173,234.25

Long Term Liabilities
2392 · Long-term Debt - USDA (Oakr... 2,432,999.90 2,469,999.90
2391 · Long-term Debt - Orchard Acres 370,000.00 380,000.00
GASB 68 Pension Liability 608,060.00 577,103.00
City National Bank 750,538.78 865,611.94

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,161,598.68 4,292,714.84

Total Liabilities 4,408,988.65 4,465,949.09

Equity
Investment in Capital Assets 6,420,006.53 6,420,006.53
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,751,025.55 2,687,889.75
Allocation of Net Assets -2,637,574.59 -2,637,574.59
Net Income -38,118.59 39,032.28

Total Equity 6,495,338.90 6,509,353.97

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,904,327.55 10,975,303.06

3:45 PM Aromas Water District
12/15/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021

79



Nov 21 Budget Jul - Nov 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

303 · Water Revenue 95,368.83 112,000.00 667,398.29 642,000.00 1,495,000.00
307 · Bulk Water 1,676.05 660.00 6,509.68 3,300.00 8,000.00
302 · Connection 0.00 0.00 43,920.00 14,460.00 30,800.00
301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD

3090 · Oakridge / OAWA  Assessme... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195,000.00
301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00

Total 301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271,000.00

304 · Other Office Income & Reimburse 0.00 125.00 0.00 625.00 1,500.00
306 · Interest 181.55 400.00 962.78 2,000.00 4,800.00
312 · Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

Total Income 97,226.43 113,185.00 718,790.75 662,385.00 1,812,600.00

Gross Profit 97,226.43 113,185.00 718,790.75 662,385.00 1,812,600.00

Expense
Operations

403 · Fuel 712.26 1,250.00 5,057.16 6,250.00 15,000.00
404 · Truck Maint 1,107.45 625.00 4,079.28 3,125.00 7,500.00
431 · System Repair & Maint 1,125.18 5,830.00 36,765.64 29,150.00 70,000.00
463 · Water Analysis 424.00 540.00 2,211.00 2,700.00 6,500.00
464 · Water Treatment 461.05 1,200.00 11,592.49 8,900.00 20,000.00
468 · Tools 0.00 625.00 0.00 3,125.00 7,500.00
470 · Public Outreach / Annexation 70.00 400.00 2,902.67 2,000.00 30,000.00

Total Operations 3,899.94 10,470.00 62,608.24 55,250.00 156,500.00

Power
449.75 · 388 Blohm, # C 28.61 33.00 117.37 165.00 400.00
449.5 · 388 Blohm, A & B Office 100.03 200.00 422.33 610.00 1,700.00
461.5 · RLS Tank Booster 9.53 12.50 45.99 62.50 150.00
447 · Leo Ln Booster 52.47 50.00 311.86 250.00 600.00
448 · Aimee Mdws Well 9.53 12.50 45.20 62.50 150.00
451 · Marshall Corp Yard 33.50 41.00 176.25 205.00 500.00
452 · Rea Booster @ Seely 64.59 52.00 220.87 260.00 625.00
454 · Carr Booster 388.89 575.00 2,833.06 2,875.00 6,900.00
458 · Pleasant Acres Well 114.58 330.00 598.14 1,650.00 4,000.00
459 · Seely Booster @ Carpenteria 23.82 41.00 4,179.52 205.00 500.00
460 · San Juan Well 4,171.98 6,000.00 28,631.06 30,600.00 63,000.00
461 · Cole Tank 14.11 16.00 70.59 80.00 200.00
462 · Rea Tank 14.39 16.00 70.75 80.00 200.00
465 - Lwr Oakridge Boost 97.70 125.00 523.62 625.00 1,500.00
465.5 - Upper Oakridge Booster 0.00 0.00 150.00 175.00 700.00
466 · Pine Tree Tank 14.84 16.00 64.26 80.00 200.00

Total Power 5,138.57 7,520.00 38,460.87 37,985.00 81,325.00

Payroll
Covid Sick Supp. 0.00 302.96
Gross 25,802.27 35,414.00 143,937.69 177,070.00 424,969.00
Comp FICA 1,593.23 2,195.00 8,918.44 10,975.00 26,348.00
Comp MCARE 376.35 513.50 2,103.30 2,567.50 6,162.00
Comp SUI 32.15 182.00 289.05 910.00 2,188.00

Total Payroll 27,804.00 38,304.50 155,551.44 191,522.50 459,667.00

Employee / Labor  Costs
407 · Outside Services 71.66 500.00 3,275.72 2,500.00 6,000.00
408 · Uniform Allowance 0.00 330.00 0.00 1,650.00 4,000.00
409 · Workers Comp 408.34 1,057.00 2,041.70 5,285.00 12,691.00
410 · Health Ins 6,081.46 5,948.00 30,483.26 29,740.00 71,387.00
474 · Education 0.00 625.00 3,648.53 3,125.00 7,500.00
477 · Retirement 2,158.20 2,433.00 67,640.10 69,415.00 86,446.00

Total Employee / Labor  Costs 8,719.66 10,893.00 107,089.31 111,715.00 188,024.00

3:46 PM Aromas Water District

12/15/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis November 2021

80



Nov 21 Budget Jul - Nov 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Office
440 · Misc Exp 315.24 330.00 1,662.23 1,650.00 4,000.00
444 · Postage 388.03 330.00 1,667.99 1,650.00 4,000.00
445 · Office Supplies 439.03 330.00 1,102.71 1,650.00 4,000.00
446 · Office Eqpmt and Maint 478.19 260.00 4,373.89 2,660.00 15,000.00

Total Office 1,620.49 1,250.00 8,806.82 7,610.00 27,000.00

Communications
455 · Phone, Off 476.88 350.00 2,367.66 1,750.00 4,200.00
456 · Telemetry 775.96 677.00 3,781.80 3,385.00 8,124.00
457 · Answ Serv/Cellular Phone 315.67 330.00 1,685.71 1,650.00 4,000.00

Total Communications 1,568.51 1,357.00 7,835.17 6,785.00 16,324.00

Administrative & General
4591 · Admin Fee (Bond Admin NBS) 0.00 0.00 949.96 1,300.00 5,200.00
4590 · Bond Interest Exp - Assess D... 0.00 0.00 60,429.99 64,000.00 128,000.00
417 · Capital Loan Interest 12,957.76 13,000.00 12,957.76 13,000.00 26,000.00
467 - Depreciation Reserve 53,503.00 53,503.00 267,515.00 267,515.00 642,035.00
406 · Liability Ins 486.56 1,660.00 6,021.08 8,300.00 20,000.00
420 · Legal Fees 1,400.00 1,400.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 17,000.00
422 · Bank Charges 126.12 158.00 652.90 790.00 1,900.00
423 · Litigation Contingency 0.00 830.00 0.00 4,150.00 10,000.00
425 · Audit 1,875.00 1,093.00 7,575.00 5,465.00 13,125.00
471 · Bad Debts 0.00 40.00 0.00 200.00 500.00
473 · Memberships 0.00 0.00 13,455.80 12,200.00 20,000.00

Total Administrative & General 70,348.44 71,684.00 376,557.49 383,920.00 883,760.00

Total Expense 119,099.61 141,478.50 756,909.34 794,787.50 1,812,600.00

Net Ordinary Income -21,873.18 -28,293.50 -38,118.59 -132,402.50 0.00

Net Income -21,873.18 -28,293.50 -38,118.59 -132,402.50 0.00

3:46 PM Aromas Water District

12/15/21 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis November 2021

81



Date Num Name Amount

UB Checking
11/17/2021 18501 ACWA JPIA, Emp. Ben. Prog. -5,929.54
11/17/2021 18502 Iflow Energy Solutions Inc. -4,203.85
11/17/2021 E-pay Employment Development Dept -491.33
11/17/2021 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -3,159.04
11/18/2021 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -7,010.02
11/19/2021 DD1735 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
11/19/2021 DD1736 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
11/19/2021 DD1737 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
11/19/2021 DD1738 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
11/19/2021 18503 Smith (P), Shaun -1,446.09
11/19/2021 18504 Dutra (P), Marcus -234.27
11/19/2021 18505 Holman (P), Wayne R -234.26
11/19/2021 DD1739 Leap (P), James E 0.00
11/19/2021 DD1740 Morris (P), Vicki 0.00
11/19/2021 DD1741 Smith (P), Richard 0.00
11/19/2021 EFT CalPERS -1,873.00
11/19/2021 EFT CalPERS -842.62
11/29/2021 NSF Bill Adjustment Report -331.92
11/29/2021 NSF Bill Adjustment Report -63.78
11/30/2021 EFT Bank Service Fees -117.64
12/01/2021 E-pay Employment Development Dept -494.56
12/01/2021 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -2,834.76
12/01/2021 E-pay Employment Development Dept -84.08
12/01/2021 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -362.30
12/01/2021 Pd Online Valero Fleet -481.78
12/01/2021 Pd Online First Bankcard -2,537.65
12/02/2021 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -6,422.10
12/02/2021 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -2,642.57
12/03/2021 DD1742 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
12/03/2021 DD1743 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
12/03/2021 DD1744 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
12/03/2021 DD1745 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
12/03/2021 18506 Smith (P), Shaun -1,553.98
12/03/2021 EFT CalPERS -1,857.72
12/03/2021 EFT CalPERS -722.19
12/03/2021 DD1746 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
12/06/2021 18507 USPO -350.84
12/08/2021 Pd Online Verizon Wireless -163.27
12/13/2021 Pd Online P G & E -4,911.45
12/13/2021 18508 ACWA JPIA, Emp. Ben. Prog. 0.00
12/13/2021 18509 ADT Security Services, Inc. -398.13
12/13/2021 18510 Aromas Water District (Petty Cash) -70.00
12/13/2021 18511 Brigantino Irrigation -21.80
12/13/2021 18512 CALNET3 -705.86
12/13/2021 18513 CSSC -102.40
12/13/2021 18514 Gabriella Santana -100.00
12/13/2021 18515 Grainger Inc -412.70
12/13/2021 18516 Iflow Energy Solutions Inc. -10,254.23
12/13/2021 18517 Mid Valley Supply -922.10
12/13/2021 18518 MNS Engineers Inc. -7,895.00
12/13/2021 18519 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Inc -154.00

Aromas Water District

12/15/21 Monthly Expenditures
November 16 through December 14, 2021

82



Date Num Name Amount

12/13/2021 18520 Monterey Bay Solutions, LLC -225.00
12/13/2021 18521 Osuna Auto Electric -2,747.58
12/13/2021 18522 R & B Company -39.90
12/13/2021 18523 Rob Johnson -50.00
12/13/2021 18524 San Benito County Mosq  Abatement Prog -30.87
12/13/2021 18525 Streamline -100.00
12/13/2021 18526 United Way serving San Benito County -22.00
12/13/2021 18527 XIO, INC. -474.00
12/13/2021 18528 ACWA JPIA, Emp. Ben. Prog. -5,651.16
12/14/2021 18530 Rafael Farfan -3,322.96
12/14/2021 18529 A. Teichert & Son, Inc -3,302.14
12/14/2021 18531 Charter Communications -72.98
12/14/2021 18532 Fedak & Brown LLP -1,875.00
12/14/2021 18533 Green Rubber Kennedy -756.55
12/14/2021 18534 R & B Company -367.57
12/14/2021 18535 Recology San Benito County -58.08
12/14/2021 18536 Robert E. Bosso -1,400.00
12/14/2021 18537 Xerox Corp -13.49

Total UB Checking -92,902.11

TOTAL -92,902.11

Aromas Water District

12/15/21 Monthly Expenditures
November 16 through December 14, 2021

83




